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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hetherington, Gerard i .............................. -C o-iJ e-h.- ............................. 7 
L ............................................................................. i 

_0_2_ _A_ _u g_u_ s_ t_ _2_0_ ! _3_ _1 _6_~ _0_3_ ........ 
i ................... _co _e  ................... j 
Re: PROFESSOR BAKER’S REPORT 

Good luck! 

From: Baker, Richard (Prof.)[ ...................... .Co d__e_A ....................... , 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 03:38 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Hetherington, Gerard 
Subject: Re: PROFESSOR BAKER’S REPORT 

Thanks. Local BBC already in touch. RB 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 2 Aug 2013, at 14:57, "Hetherington, Gerard" [ ............................... Co-cle-A .............................. ~wrote: 
i ................................................................................ ! 

Professor Baker 

The text of your report on Gosport Hospital is now on the DH website at: 

https://www.gov.u k/government/pu blications/gosport-war-memorial-hospital-deaths-of-patients 

Gerard 

Gerard Hetherington 
Department of Health 
2E26 Quarry House 
LEEDS 
LS2 7UE 

Tel: 0113 254 6032 
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legal purposes. 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 

service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 

2006/04/0007.) 
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